From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>

Sent time: 09/08/2020 11:58:19 AM

To: Lisa Webber <lisa.webber@lacity.org>

Subject: Re: Voicemail Message Referral - Allan Cameron
Yes, will do.

On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 11:24 AM Lisa Webber <lisa.webber(@lacity.org> wrote:
Mindy - when time permits, could you please respond?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Flora Melendez <flora.melendez(@lacity.org>
Date: Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 10:19 AM

Subject: Voicemail Message Referral - Allan Cameron
To: Lisa Webber <lisa.webber(@lacity.org>

Cc: Anna Orellana <anna.orellana@]acity.org>

Hi Lisa.

Allan Cameron left a voicemail message for Vince on 9/4, 3:06 pm, 818-634-8669 re: Hollywood Center.
Thank you.

~ Angie

Flora (Angie) Melendez
Preferred Pronouns: she/hers/her
7 Executive Administrative Assistant
‘ Los Angeles City Planning

LOS ANGELES 200 N. Spring St., Suite 525C

CITY PLANNING Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275
E: flora.melendez@lacity.org

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Flora Melendez <flora.melendez@lacity.org>
Date: Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 3:40 PM

Subject: PHONE MESSAGE - Allan Cameron

To: Lisa Webber <lisa.webber(@lacity.org>

Cc: Anna Orellana <anna.orellana@lacity.org>

Name: Allan Cameron
Phone: 818-634-8669
Re: Hollywood Center Project

(Note: He left a message for Vince as well.)

~ Angie
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Flora (Angie) Melendez

Preferred Pronouns: she/hers/her
Executive Administrative Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Suite 525C

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-1271 | F: (213) 978-1275
E: flora.melendez@lacity.org
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Lisa M. Webber, AICP

Preferred Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
Deputy Director

Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Room 525

Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-1274 | C: (213) 202-4382
E: lisa.webber@lacity.org
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Mindy Nguyen

City Planner

Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3674
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